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Stephenson, Amy

From: Cllr. Aldworth, E.M
Sent: 30 August 2023 16:47
To: WWW: Planning
Subject: RE: 23/0571/HH  28 Greenacre Drive

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Amy

 
No objection from me personally on this application. 
Regards, 
 
Liz Aldworth.  
 
Cllr Liz Aldworth 
Cynghorydd Sir - Bedwas a Tretomos | County Councillor - Bedwas And Trethomas 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 

 029 2086 6929  
aldwoem@caerphilly.gov.uk    aldwoem@caerffili.gov.uk  

 
Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website www.caerffili.gov.uk | www.caerphilly.gov.uk
Hoffwch ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC  

Dilynwch ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter twitter.com/caerphillycbc  

Gwyliwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel www.youtube.com/caerphillycbctv 

Edrychwch ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr www.flickr.com/photos/caerphillycbc  

 
Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi. 
Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay. 
 

From: WWW: Planning <PLANNING@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 10:46 AM 
To: Cllr. Aldworth, E.M <ALDWOEM@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Cllr. Phipps, Lisa <JONESL1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Cllr. 
Winslade, Jill <WINSLJ@caerphilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: 23/0571/HH 28 Greenacre Drive 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please find attached a consultation letter for the above application.  
 
If you have any comments or enquiries, please email planning@caerphilly.gov.uk within 21 days 
of receipt of this email. 
 
Regards, 
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Christopher Jones 
Swyddog Dilysiad a Monitro | Validation and Monitoring Officer 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 

 01443 866414/ 07907574193 
jonesc6@caerphilly.gov.uk  
 


